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WPI Offices located at:

Milwaukee County Research Park

10437 Innovation Drive, Suite 320

Milwaukee, WI  53226

414-270-3600     FAX:  414-270-3610

Juneau County Economic Development Corp.

122 Main St - Camp Douglas, WI 54618

608-427-2455    FAX:  608-427-2086

Western Dairyland EOC, Inc.

418 Wisconsin St. - Eau Claire WI 54703

608-427-2455    FAX:  608-427-2086

Fox Valley Technical College – DJ Bordini Center

5 Systems Drive – Appleton WI 54912

920-840-3771   FAX:  414-270-3610

Racine County Economic Development Corporation – Launch Box

141 Main Street, Suite 2, Racine, WI  53403

414-270-3600     FAX:  414-270-3610

Madison Enterprise Center

100 S. Baldwin St., Madison, WI  53703

608-444-0047     FAX:  414-270-3610

Food Enterprise & Economic Development (FEED)

1219 N. Sherman Ave., Madison, WI 53704

608-444-0047   FAX:  414-270-3610

Wausau Region Chamber of Commerce

200 Washington Street, Wausau, WI   54403 

920-456-9990 FAX:  414-270-3610

www.wispro.org - info@wispro.org

http://www.wispro.org/
mailto:info@wispro.org
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What you will learn:

•An overview of the market

•Benefits of being small and the Federal small business 

programs

•Getting started

•Positioning your business

•Preparing to meet potential customers

•Locating business opportunities

•Responding to these opportunities
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Overview OF THE MARKET



BASIC PRINCIPALS
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There MUST be a need

There MUST be money to pay for the product or 
service

YOU MUST be COMPETITIVE

YOU MUST MAKE MONEY

YOU MUST have the CAPABILITIES, CAPACITY and 
RESOURCES to support the requirement



QUALITIES OF SUCCESSFUL CONTRACTORS

 Formal business processes – accounting, HR, project management…..

 Solid banking, accounting and legal relationships

 Government is one of multiple customers

 Good quality – good safety record – good past performance

 Ability to increase capacity if needed

 On time delivery – project completion

 Resources to support entering, developing and maintaining market

 Knowledge of small business programs, regulations and process
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An Overview of the Market – National/WI
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About 2.678 Federal contractors in WI
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TOP 10 NEW WI contractors FY2015 (Prelim)

Contractor City # Transactions Amount

BAY VALLEY FOODS, LLC GREEN BAY 4 $2,853,054 Food

IOWA WASTE SYSTEMS, INC MADISON 4 $2,314,565 Waste Management

PEORIA IL VA 2009 LLC FOND DU LAC 1 $1,870,203 Property Leasing (VA)

ABLE ACCESS TRANSPORTATION LLC MILWAUKEE 3 $515,522 Transport

HOAGLUND ENTERPRISES, INC. RACINE 3 $500,000 Appraisals

TINGLE JR, TALMADGE RAY GREEN BAY 4 $453,800 Expert Witness

AGRI-LAND FEED&SUPPLY INC BLOOMINGTON 2 $307,573 Construction

INVIVOSCIENCES, INC. MADISON 4 $303,990 R&D / Bio HHS

POINTCARE GENOMICS CORP MADISON 1 $299,961 R&D / HHS

CELLECTAR BIOSCIENCES, INC. MADISON 1 $292,715 R&D / HHS



Retired astronaut Dr. Don Thomas and 
representatives from NASA took a tour of Weldall
Manufacturing Inc. to get an up-close look at the 
structures built there.
Weldall built special test equipment for NASA's 
exploration of deep space, including how to get 
humans to Mars. Dec 9, 2015

http://www.wisn.com/news/retired-astronaut-visits-
waukesha-manufacturing-company/36883582

Last Years Largest First-time Federal 
Contractor - WELDALL
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Benefits of being small 

and the Federal small 

business programs



CERTIFICATION PROGRAMS

SBA CERTIFICATIONS

OTHER CERTIFICATIONS



SBA CERTIFICATIONS

• 8(a) Business Development Program

• Mentor/Protégé

• Joint Venture

• HUB Zone Program

www.sba.gov 16

13 CFR §124

13 CFR §126



8(a) Business Development Program
SBA Certification

• Assists eligible socially and economically disadvantaged small 
businesses

• Provides business development and contract assistance

• SBA certification required

• All 8(a) firms are SDBs, but not all SDBs are 8(a) certified

www.sba.gov 17



8(a) Business Development Program
Program Benefits -- SBA Certification

• Certified firms can receive sole-source contracts

• up to $4 million for goods and services  

• up to $6.5 million for manufacturing 

• Joint ventures and teaming

• Mentor-Protégé Program

www.sba.gov 18



8(a) Business Development Program
Program Eligibility -- SBA Certification

• Meet small business size standards

• In business for more than two years

• Unconditionally owned and controlled (at least 51%) by one or 
more socially AND economically disadvantaged individuals who 
are US citizens

www.sba.gov 19



Mentor/Protégé Program

• The purpose of the Mentor/Protégé program is 
to enhance the capabilities of 8(a) BD 
participants and to improve their ability to 
successfully compete for federal government 
contracts.

www.sba.gov 20



Mentor/Protégé Program
Program Benefits

•Mentors may provide the following forms of assistance to Protégés:

•Technical and management assistance

•Financial assistance, including equity investments and/or loans

•Subcontracting support

•Assistance in performing prime contracts through joint venture arrangements

www.sba.gov 21



Joint Venture 
Definition

Definition:

An agreement between an eligible 8(a) participant and one or more

other business concerns to establish a new legal entity solely for the

purpose of performing a specific 8(a) contract. The contract is then

awarded to the Joint Venture entity rather than to one or more of the

participants.

www.sba.gov 22



Joint Venture
When Permitted

• 8(a) firm lacks capacity to perform the contract independently

• Joint Venture agreement is fair and equitable

• Joint Venture will be of substantial benefit to the 8(a) firm

• 8(a) firm brings something of value to the Joint Venture other than
the 8(a) certification

www.sba.gov 23



Joint Ventures
Areas of Capacity

• Adequate bonding

• Adequate financing

• Technical expertise

• Experience in similar requirements

• Access to specialized/required equipment

• Access to appropriate facilities

• Appropriate management

• Appropriate labor

www.sba.gov 24



Joint Venture
Size Requirements

• Size Counts:

• Small business set-asides and 8(a) procurements

• Joint Venture must meet applicable size standard of the solicitation

• A large business cannot be a JV participant on a Small Business or 8(a) 
procurement

• Exception:  8(a) Mentor/Protégé Program

www.sba.gov 25



HUBZone Program 
SBA Certification

• Historically Underutilized Business Zone

• Contracting preference program designed to stimulate economic 
development and create jobs

• SBA certification required

www.sba.gov 26



HUBZone Program 
Program Benefits

• 3% government-wide goal for contracts to be awarded to HUBZone
certified firms 

• Competitive and sole source contracts

• 10% price evaluation preference 

www.sba.gov 27



HUBZone Program
Program Eligibility

• Meet small business size standards

• Owned and controlled by at least 51% of US citizens, or 
a Community Development Corporation, an agricultural 
cooperative, or an Indian tribe

• Principal office must be in a designated HUBZone

• At least 35% of the firm’s employees must live in a 
HUBZone

Learn more...

HUBZone Map

www.sba.gov 28

http://map0.sba.gov:8000/gis/esri/hubzone/index.html


Women and Veterans Programs

• Woman Owned Small Business Program 

(WOSB & EDWOSB) 

• Veteran Owned Small Business Programs 

(VOSB & SDVOSB) 

www.sba.gov 29

FAR 19.15

FAR 19.14



Women Owned Small Business Program
(WOSB & EDWOSB)

• 5% Government-wide contracting goal

• 5% Government-wide subcontracting goal

• Newly implemented WOSB Program
• Contract set asides and sole source authorized

www.sba.gov 30

FAR 19.15



Women Owned Small Business
Eligibility

• Self certification
• WOSB or EDWOSB can self certify (changes coming soon)

• Registration in SAM is required

• Contracting officer may/will request additional documentation

• All documents will be maintained  in WOSB Program Repository
• Review: http://www.sba.gov/wosb

Third Party Certification
• May be certified by an authorized Third Party Certifier

• Existing 8(a) program certification may be eligible

www.sba.gov 31

http://www.sba.gov/wosb


Women Owned Small Business
Eligibility

• WOSB

• 51% owned & controlled by one or more women who are US citizens

• Ownership must be direct and not subject to limitations

• Woman or women must manage day to day operations

• EDWOSB

• Satisfy all conditions of WOSB

• Personal net worth of less than $750,000

• Adjusted annual income of $350,000or less

• Market value of all assets does not exceed $6 million

www.sba.gov 32



Veterans Programs (SDVOSB & VOSB)

• Veterans Entrepreneurship and Small Business Development Act defined VOSB & SDVOSB 

• Established 3% government-wide prime and subcontracting goals for service disabled 
veteran owned small businesses  

• Self-certification program

• Contract set aside and sole source
Learn More…

Veterans Business Outreach Centers

Veteran Information Pages

www.sba.gov 33

http://www.sba.gov/content/veterans-business-outreach-centers
http://www.vetbiz.gov/


Service Disabled Veteran Owned Small Business
Eligibility

• The Service Disabled Veteran (SDV) must have a service-connected disability that has 
been determined by the Department of Veterans Affairs or Department of Defense

• The SDV must unconditionally own 51% of the SDVOSBC

• The SDVO must control the management and daily operations of the SDVOSBC

• The SDV must hold the highest officer position in the SDVOSBC

www.sba.gov 34



VA – Veterans First Contracting Program

• Only VO and SDVOSB are eligible

• Sole source or competition

• Must be certified by the VA 

• VO and SDVOSB must be certified in (http://www.vetbiz.gov) and listed in 
the VIP database (http://www.vip.vetbiz.gov) 

www.sba.gov 35

VAAR 819.70

http://www.vetbiz.gov/
http://www.vip.vetbiz.gov/


Resources and Tools

• Federal Acquisition Regulations

• https://www.acquisition.gov/far

• Acquisition Central

• https://www.acquisition.gov/

• FAR Part 19 – Small Business Programs

• http://www.acquisition.gov/far

• Code of Federal Regulations (13CFR)

• http://www.gpoaccess.gov/cfr/index.html

• Federal Business Opportunities

• http://www.fbo.gov

• SBA-Government Contracting

• http://www.sba.gov/aboutsba/sbaprograms/gc/index.html

www.sba.gov 36

https://www.acquisition.gov/far
https://www.acquisition.gov/
http://www.acquisition.gov/far
http://www.gpoaccess.gov/cfr/index.html
http://www.fbo.gov/
http://www.sba.gov/aboutsba/sbaprograms/gc/index.html


SBA – Wisconsin District Office

For more information on SBA’s programs and services

Please contact:

Shane Mahaffy, Lead Business Opportunity Specialist

Telephone: 414-297-1455

Email: Shane.Mahaffy@sba.gov

Or visit our office web site at www.sba.gov/wi

www.sba.gov 37

mailto:Shane.Mahaffy@sba.gov
https://www.sba.gov/offices/district/wi/milwaukee


SBA - Wisconsin Offices

Wisconsin District Office

310 West Wisconsin Ave. 

Suite 580W 

Milwaukee, WI 

Phone: 414-297-3941 

Wisconsin District Office

740 Regent Street 

Suite 100 

Madison, WI

Phone: 608-441-5261 

www.sba.gov 38



MORE BENEFITS of BEING SMALL and SMALL 
BUSINESS PROGRAMS

 Prime contractors that are large and have large contracts 
must have SMALL BUSINESS SUBCONTRACTING PLANS

 DOD LIST 
http://www.acq.osd.mil/osbp/docs/DoDPrimeContractorsJuly20
15Final.xlsx

 GSA LIST http://www.gsa.gov/portal/category/108219

 SBA LIST https://www.sba.gov/subcontracting-directory

January 28, 2016 39

http://www.acq.osd.mil/osbp/docs/DoDPrimeContractorsJuly2015Final.xlsx
http://www.gsa.gov/portal/category/108219
https://www.sba.gov/subcontracting-directory


REGISTER ON THE PRIME CONTRACTOR 
PORTALS
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https://osn.oshkoshcorp.com/



OTHER EXAMPLES
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http://www.lockheedmartin.com/us/suppliers.html



OTHER EXAMPLES
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http://www.generaldynamics.com/suppliers
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Getting started



REGISTER AS A CONTRACTOR –
WWW.SAM.GOV

 FREE REGISTRATION 
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http://www.sam.gov/


CREATE PROFILE IN DSBS http://dsbs.sba.gov/

 Set up through www.SAM.gov

 Available to all small businesses

 IMPORTANT – searched by 
Agencies and Primes for sources

 BE COMPLETE

January 28, 2016 45

http://dsbs.sba.gov/
http://www.sam.gov/


WHAT YOU WILL NEED

 D&B number – FREE for this purpose

 Tax ID number

 NAICS CODES http://www.census.gov/eos/www/naics/

 Banking information

 Points of contact

 Current contact information

 ABOUT your business information

 Website

January 28, 2016 46

http://www.census.gov/eos/www/naics/
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Positioning your business



MARKET RESEARCH – the PAST

 www.usaspending.gov

 https://www.fpds.gov
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http://www.usaspending.gov/
https://www.fpds.gov/


MARKET RESEARCH – the FUTURE

 https://www.acquisition.g
ov/?q=procurement-
forecasts

January 28, 2016 49

https://www.acquisition.gov/?q=procurement-forecasts


OTHER 

TEAMING and PARTNERING
 Joint Ventures
Mentor Protégé 
Teaming Agreements
Consortium type groups

Develop and awareness of the marketplace
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Preparing to meet 

potential customers



MUST HAVEs

 Registration in SAM and DSBS

 CAPABILITIES STATEMENT

 BUSINESS CARD with Government Identity

 WEBSITE showing your capabilities, past performance and 
qualifications 

 Sales pitch targeting a government / prime agency or business
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THE CAPABILITIES STATEMENT
 Five key elements are included in a successful capability 

statement:

 1. Core competencies
 2. Past performance
 3. Differentiators
 4. Corporate data
 5. Contact information

 A Capability Statement should also include your firm’s name, logo, tag line and other 
branding elements. It should be free of long paragraphs but instead, should use 
short sentences and bulleted lists for quick review. We recommend that you 
customize your CAPE’s for various market segments. You should not itemize or 
number your CAPE statement but should include ALL 5 elements.

January 28, 2016
Wisconsin Procurement Institute
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THE CAPABILITIES STATEMENT

1. Core Competencies
Begin this section with a short introduction statement relating the 
company's basic capabilities to the customer’s specific needs utilizing 
bullet points. This is NOT everything a firm is capable of doing.  Focus 
on what is important to your potential customer.

2. Past Performance
In this section you want to highlight your past experience.  Include past 
customers (if they approve) for whom your business has done similar work. 
Focus on projects that will highlight the capabilities your potential customer 
will be looking for. Each listed reference should include: the organization 
name, location, project name or contract, month/year completed, a brief 
sentence describing work performed. CRITICAL – always ask permission to 
use this information from the past customer! ALSO – do not include any 
contact information or value of project.  Also include if your projects or 
your work have received recognition.

January 28, 2016
Wisconsin Procurement Institute
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THE CAPABILITIES STATEMENT
3. Differentiators

 Why should I pick YOU? 
 How is your company best suited for the needs of your potential customer? 
 What is it about your product / services that make you stand above the rest? 
 What is it about your people that give you the advantage over your competitors? 
 Why are your products / services a better solution than the others that are available? 
 Are you or your firm active members of business or philanthropic organizations or participate 

in community, STEM (Science, Technology, Engineering and Math), business or youth 
initiatives?

4. Company Data
Include one or two short sentences about your company. This is the section where 
you would include:
 Socio-economic program certifications including - Federal, State, Local and Corporate -

including 8(a), HUBZone, SDVOB, DBE, etc.
 NAICS / NIGP / PSC-FSC codes (all but limit to 12 or so) do not include code descriptions
 DUNS number / CAGE code (if you have one)
 Acceptance of Credit Cards for payment(if applicable)
 Current Federal GSA Schedule or IDIQ / long term contract / agreement number(s)
 State / Local long term contracts

January 28, 2016
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THE CAPABILITIES STATEMENT

5. Contact Information
Your contact information should include a specific person(s) in your organization that could 
be contacted if there is interest in following up with your organization.
 Full name of organization (include if division of a parent company)
 Individual contact and title
 Address (physical location as listed in your DUNS profile, not a PO Box)
 Telephone (main and cell)
 Email(s) of individuals listed 
 Company web site

 We would suggest that you have someone review prior to FINAL

 DO NOT INCLUDE ANY REFERENCES OR DETAIL or other competitive information

CLARITY – MESSAGE – APPEARANCE – FOCUS

January 28, 2016
Wisconsin Procurement Institute
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THE ELEVATOR PITCH

 LESS than 30 seconds

 Tight and to the point

 YOU CAN NOT DO EVERYTHING 

 Start with what is most important – it is not your certification

 Practice

 It is NOT about you – it is about your potential customer

 ADAPT

January 28, 2016
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Continuing the Conversation

• Initial 1 minute plus pitch – Start of a ONE ON ONE meeting
– Know what the buyer’s company does and how you would fit

– Know what is important to the buyer

– Who you are 
– What you do – REMEMBER YOU CANNOT DO IT ALL

– Have you done any work with the government before

– What makes you special – competitive edge
– Keep it business

• 5 minute pitch – should include a visual of some kind then ADD
– WHAT CAN YOU DO FOR THEM

– A bit of history
– Capacity

– Past work

– What makes you special – management team, design capabilities, relationships………
– Other as appropriate

• 15 minute pitch – more visual
• Mission – vision

• Increased specifics depending on what is being sold
• Other

January 28, 2016
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OTHER

 Press releases – news articles

 SOCIAL MEDIA - Facebook, LinkedIn, Twitter, Pinterest, other

 Awards

 Participation in trade, chamber, philanthropic organizations

 Presentations and education – you are the expert

 Be a mentor to others

 Take opportunities to talk about your business

January 28, 2016
Wisconsin Procurement Institute
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Locating and 

responding to 

opportunities



FEDBIZOPPS – primary portal
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DIBBS
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https://www.dibbs.bsm.dla.mil/default.aspx



SBIR / STTR
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WPI BidMatching Service – NO COST
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Sites searched: 
•42 International Sites 
•45 federal sites 
•2,011 state and local sites 



WPI’s WEBSITE
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OTHER EVENTS and TRAINING –
www.wispro.org

 Webinar Series – various contracting topics scheduled now though 
June

 February 25 2016 – Forest Products Lab and Northern Research 
Station Industry Day – Madison

 April 26 – 28 2016 – Wisconsin Federal Contracting Forum –
Washington DC 

 May 12 2016 - 4th Annual Department of Veterans Affairs Small 
Business Conference - Milwaukee

 June 15 - 16 2016 - 10th Annual VOLK FIELD Small Business 
Conference - Camp Douglas
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http://www.wispro.org/
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QUESTIONS?
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Aina Vilumsons, CFCM | Executive Director
Wisconsin Procurement Institute (WPI)
A Procurement Technical Assistance Center (PTAC)
10437 Innovation Drive | Suite 320 | Wauwatosa, WI 53226
Office: 414/270-3600 | Mobile: 414/573-9953 | 
Fax: 414/270-3610 | Website: www.wispro.org
Email: ainav@wispro.org

tel:414/270-3600
tel:414/573-9953
tel:414/270-3610
http://www.wispro.org/
mailto:ainav@wispro.org

